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From: <JCash@ ramc.net> 
To: <cc @ nrc.gov>, <single @ state.wy.us> 
Date: 1/4/02 4:20PM 
Subject: License SUA-1548 

As per license condition 12.1, please be noticed that a Wyoming DEQ 
reportable spill occurred at the Smith Ranch Facility on January 4, 2002.  
The spill occurred in Wellfield Three from well 3-P-163 when a galvanized 
fitting on the wellhead corroded through. The spill was approximately 
1,800 gallons of production fluid containing about 18 ppm U(subscript: 3)0 
(subscript: 8). A written report which details the corrective action will 
follow.  

If you have any questions I can be reached at 307-358-3744, ext. 62.  

John W. Cash 
Manager EHS & Regulatory Affairs 
Rio Algom Mining LLC.  
Smith Ranch Facility 

CC: <jhl@ nrc.gov>, <BFerdinand @ ramc.net>, <PGoranson@ ramc.net>
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Received: from igate.nrc.gov 
by nrcgwia.nrc.gov; Fri, 04 Jan 2002 16:19:53 -0500 

Received: from nrc.gov 
by smtp-gateway ESMTPce id QAA05498; 
Fri, 4 Jan 2002 16:17:27 -0500 (EST) 

From: JCash@ramc.net 
Subject: License SUA-1548 
To: clc@nrc.gov, single@state.wy.us 
Cc: jhl @nrc.gov, BFerdinand @ ramc.net, PGoranson @ ramc.net 
Date: Fri, 4 Jan 2002 14:46:20 -0600 
Message-ID: <OFA833250B.FC4B6343-ON86256B19.0078C51F@net> 
X-MIMETrack: Serialize by Router on CommServer/Server/RioAlgom(Release 5.0.5 ISeptember 
22, 2000) at 01/04/2002 02:46:22 PM 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

As per license condition 12.1, please be noticed that a Wyoming DEQ 
reportable spill occurred at the Smith Ranch Facility on January 4, 2002.  
The spill occurred in Wellfield Three from well 3-P-1 63 when a galvanized 
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


